

# Hossein Mortazavifar

Mashhad County, Razavi Khorasan Province, Iran



[h.mortazavifar@outlook.com](mailto:h.mortazavifar@outlook.com)



09151246423



[linkedin.com/in/h-mortazavifar](https://www.linkedin.com/in/h-mortazavifar)

## Summary

I have a bachelor's degree in architecture. It was about 2015 that I came to realize I have a feeling about coding and computer science. I started to learn java and android development. Meanwhile, I continued to learn and improve my skills and studied AI. Then, I continued my passion of designing apps with all learning and experiencing, so I ended up being a User eXperience and User Interface designer. I am a UX/UI designer since 2017.

## Experience



### Founder

Ima Wallet

Jan 2018 - Present (3 years 6 months +)

Founder and UI/UX designer in Ima Wallet. We're working on a stream of financial services to improve how user interacts with transactions and payments.



### Superintendent

Bahre Bardari & Behine Sazi Niroom

Jan 2015 - Apr 2016 (1 year 4 months)

Superintendence on right implementing of the foundation plan.



### 3D designer

Self-employed

Jul 2013 - Jan 2015 (1 year 7 months)

I make 3d painting of the designs that is going to be build so that the final work will be fully viewable before the project starts.

## Education



### Ferdowsi University of Mashhad

Master's degree, Artificial Intelligence

2017 - 2021



### Toos


Bachelor of Architecture (B.Arch.), Architecture

2008 - 2012

I learned the basics about architecture.

## Licenses & Certifications

 **edX Professional Certificate for Startup Success: How to Launch a Technology Company in 6 Steps** - edX

 **Learning How to Learn: Powerful mental tools to help you master tough subjects** - Coursera Course Certificates  
A7VFG6HWNMB8

 **Developing a Design System with Adobe XD** - LinkedIn

 **Blockchain Basics** - LinkedIn

 **Body Language for Leaders** - LinkedIn

 **Learning Bitcoin** - LinkedIn

 **3D Scanning with a Camera** - LinkedIn

 **Programming Foundations: Fundamentals** - LinkedIn

 **Learning MATLAB** - LinkedIn

 **Learning Java (2015)** - LinkedIn

 **John Maeda on Design, Business, and Inclusion** - LinkedIn

 **SketchUp: Concept Drawings with Photoshop** - LinkedIn

 **Jodi Glickman on Make 'Em Love You at Work** - LinkedIn

 **Guy Kawasaki on Entrepreneurship** - LinkedIn

## **Skills**

User Interface Design • Adobe XD • Adobe Photoshop • Construction Drawings • User Experience Design (UED) • Corporate Finance • 3D Modeling • Modeling • Product Design • Software Design